

Dr Neil Brown
Bentley Farm
Noneley
Wem
Shropshire
SY4 5SL

Our ref: PAN-002295

Date: 06/02/2018

Dear Dr Brown,

We need more information about your application

Application reference: PAN-002295

Unfortunately, I need to ask you for some more details before I can decide whether it's duly made or not.

Please would you provide us with more information as detailed below:

- Please supply information about the Biomass Boiler(s) such as the Make and Model, Total Number of biomass boilers, Total Thermal Input, Exhaust Stack height, Adjacent Building heights, Grid Reference of the exhaust stack, Fuel (e.g. Virgin Wood) and a Risk Assessment for the Biomass Boilers.
- Please provide a site map that clearly shows the site boundary. The line should be green in colour and include any buildings that are associated with the activity.

Please reply within 10 working days from the date of this letter. If we don't hear from you we may return your application.

If you email or write to us please quote the application reference on any correspondence and send it to the relevant address.

When we receive the missing items we will continue to check the details in your application. If there's enough for us to begin the process of deciding whether or not we can grant your application we say the application is 'duly made' and we'll let you know this by letter. If you have any questions please contact me.

Yours sincerely

Lewis Evans

Permitting Officer – Regulated Industry

Ffôn/Tel: 03000 653385

Ebost/Email: lewis.evans@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

lewis.evans@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Canolfan Trwyddedu Cymru (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP
Wales Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English 203_08_SD21 v2